PRINCE GEORGE 'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

.rvey # PG#65-5 Building pate 1790's, 1937

-Building Name Cool Spring Farm (Miller's House)

(MD 21Z)

Location 8441 Riggs Road, Adelphi, Maryland

Private/Residence/Excellent/Occupied/Inaccessible

Description:

Cool Spring Farm is a two-story side-gabled brick dwelling,
with a single exterior brick chimney at one gable end, and a one-
story screened porch at the other. The main block is three irregular
bays by two, with entrance in the off-center central bay of the
three-bay main west facade. This dwelling was rebuilt in this cen-
tury, increasing the width of the main block in the place of the
original one-story north wing; there is a clear line of demarcation
between the original two-story brick structure (the southmost two
bays) and the twentieth-century section to the north. The brick of
the original structure is Taid in Flemish bond with glazed headers,
while that of the north addition is in common bond. At the south
gable end there is a wide exterior brick chimney. To the rear (east)
there is a one-story kitchen wing at right angles to the main block.
Interior of the main block consists of two large spaces with a narrow
stairhall between them; trim is classical revival of the 1940’s.

Significance:

Cool Spring Farm is a modest brick dwelling which reflects
several discrete building periods. It was built in the 1790’s to
serve as the residence of the operator of the nearby Adelphi Mill.
The residence throughout the nineteenth century of millers’ families,
it was occupied by descendants of the last miller, William H. Free-
man, until 1970. In 1937 the property was bequeathed to Freeman’s
granddaughter, who undertook a major renovation of the house. The
original north wing was removed, and on its foundations was built a
two-story north extension of the main block, giving the house its
present configuration; the addition can be clearly read in the brick-
work of the west facade. At the same time, the owners carried out
interior renovations, built a one-story rear kitchen wing to the east
and a screened porch on the north. The house retains only a few
features of its original form; its significance lies in the fact that
iﬁ_w;§]$ui1t as the dwelling for the operator of the important Adel-
phi Mill.

Acreage: 4.9 acres
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Survey No. P.G.#65-5

Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust -
State Historic Sites Inventory Form - 0E _yes _no
1. Name (indicate preferred name) ' .
historic Cool Spring Farm: .
and/or common Miller's House
2. Location
strest & number 8441 Riggs ‘Road (Maryland Route_212) — not for publication
city, town Adelphi — Vicinity of congressional district 5
state Maryland county Prince George's
Classification
Category ‘Ownership . Status Present Use
— district —— public —X_ occupied — agriculture — museum
—X buiiding(s) X_ private —— unoccupied — commercial — perk
— Sttucture __both — WOrk i progress —— educationsi —X_ private residenc >
—site Public Acquisition Aoccessible —— ontertainment = __ refigious
—— ODjOCt — in process — YO8 restricted —— government — Scientific
— Deing considered — YOS utwestricted — industrial —— transportation
_X_not applicable _X_ — military — other:

Owner Of Pfoperty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

Howard E. Cheeney et al

name
strest &number 3441 Riggs Road : ) 'telephone no.:
city,town  Adelphi- © 777 7 state and zip code  MD 20783

5. Location of Legal Descﬂptlon

courthouse, registry of deeds, ete.  rince George's County Courthouse liber 2942
strest & number 14735 Main Street ... - . folio 287
city, town Upper Marlboro, T : state Maryland 20772

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

tue Prince George's County Historic Sites and Districts Plan

dete 1981 - foderal __state _X_eoumy — locs

depository for survey recorde Historic Preservation Commission c¢/o M-NCPPC
Upper Marlboro Maryland 20772

city, fown
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7. Description

Survey No.

PG#65-5

Condition Check onve Check one

—X_ excsiient — deteriorated ___ unaitered —x— original site

—good —ruins —X_ altered ——moved  date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a gemeral description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

-

Cool Spring Farm is a two-story side-gabled brick dwelling,
three irregular bays by two, with a single exterior brick chimney at
one gable end, and a one-story screened porch at the other. This
complex building was rebuilt in this century, increasing the width
of the main block in the place of the original one-story north wing.

The main block is three irregular bays by two, approximately

40 by 18 feet. Entrance is in the off-center central bay of the
three-bay main west facade. The new door has upper glazing and an
eight-pane glazed storm door; there is no transom or sidelights.
This door is sheltered by a (new) pedimented gable-roof porch; two
slim Tuscan columns, which rest on a concrete slab, support the
canopy, the principal gable front of which is sided with wide hori-
zontal board painted white.

The main west facade shows several building stages. There
is a clear line of demarcation between the original two-story brick
structure {the southerly 24 feet of the building) and the twentieth
century section (the northerly 16 feet). The brick of the original
structure is laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers, while that of
the north addition is in 6:1 common bond. Windows are 6/6 double
hung sash, with new sashes, modern narrow surrounds and no shutters.
Anomalies in the brickwork around the windows indicate that the
window openings have been changed, probably at the same time as the
construction of the north addition and the east kitchen wing.

At the south gable end there is a very wide exterior brick
chimney, with weatherings at second story level. To the west of the
chimney there is a door at first-story level, and one chimney at
second- story level. The stack above the weatherings has been
rebuilt with new brick. ‘At the north gable end is an interior cor-
belled brick chimney. The north gable end is partially enclosed by
a one-story gable-roof screened porch with entrance through its
north elevation. ’

The gable roof of the main block has a shallow pitch, and is
covered with black asbestos shingle. There are no dormers. The
cornice is boxed, with a plain board frieze painted white. Founda-
tion of the original (south) section of the main block is of stone,
and encloses a cellar under this section only. The single cellar
window in this section (the third bay of the main west elevation)
has been partially filled in (with brick) beneath the segmental arch
which still clearly shows in the brickwork. The cellar space has
been finished, and no original structural elements are visible.
Foundations of the north extension cannot be observed.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

According to the 1798 Federal Direct Tax Assessment, the
original building was of brick, two stories high, and 24 by 18 feet;
this is clearly the southerly 3/5 of the present main block, and the
entire main block which appears in the 1936 HABS photograph. The
1798 tax also documents a one-story 16 by 18 foot addition, the
small north wing with steeply pitched roof and interior chimney
which shows in the same 1936 photograph. This photograph also shows-
that the windows of the west facade had plain wide board surrounds,
that there were no openings in the south gable end, and that the
two-bay west facade of the original main block was sheltered by a
one-story shed-roof porch. In the following year, 1937, the house
was enlarged and renovated, raising the north addition to a full two
stories, adding a one-story rear kitchen wing, and opening a door
and a window in the south gable end. At the same time, the windows
were slightly enlarged, and re-enframed, and the interior was en-
tirely redone with classical revival trim.

The one-story gable-roof kitchen wing was built at right
angles onto the east elevation of the main block, giving the house a
T-shape. The wing is three bays by two, with entrance in the center
bay of its east (rear) gable end. This east (rear) entrance is
accessible by a wooden stoop bounded by plain horizontal rails. The
brick bonding of this kitchen wing matches that of the north addi-
tion, i.e., 6:1 common bond. Windows in the wing are of varying
sizes, from 4/4 to 6/6 double hung sash. Window surrounds, cornice
and roof treatment of the kitchen wing are the same as in the main
block. The wing rests on a concrete foundation; there is no base-
ment.

The interior plan of the main block consists of two large
spaces, with a narrow stairhall between, all finished with classical
revival style trim typical of the 1940’s. Centered in the exterior
wall of each of the two parlors is a fireplace with wooden mantel,
each a Federal style reproduction, with crossetted frieze and ap-
plied Greek key molding. The stairway is located against the north
wall of the central stairhall, and reversed, i.e., it rises from the
east (rear) to a landing, then turns to the second story. It is
open-string, with turned newel and rectangular balusters. Beneath
the first run of the stair, opening into the panelled spandrel, a
door leads into the cellar space under the oldest section of the
main block.

A small gable-roof garage building stands a short distance
to the northeast of the house, approached by an unpaved drive; it is
built of concrete block. South of the garage building is an old
stone well, now filled in. The grounds slope gently downward to the
southeast, toward a small stream which flows into the Northwest
Branch. There are several large evergreens in the west (front)
yard, and a large old walnut near the southeast corner of the house.



Historic American Buildings Survey wJ
John 0. Brestrup, Photographer

b halR
? [RH N g

April 20, 1936
12:40 P, M.

/Ul

L

Ry IH')

W
TEVM

puBTAIB;

. £aumog soua08n ooUTId ‘LMITIYY JL80[

8

9} "o sevH

TTTH s38ty gwau 9snoj] ;YO TJIg

55794



8. Significance Survey No. PG#65-5

Areasg of Slanificance—Check and justity below

Period
_ prefiistoric _ archeoiogy-prehistoric ___ community pianning ___ landscape architecture reilgion
— 1400-1439 ___ archeology-historic —— consaervation — law —__ sciencs
— 1500-1599 __ agricuiture — economics — literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _X_ architecture ____ education —__ military — soctal/_
X_ 1700-1799 — art —— engineering — music humasdaitaciss
— 1800-1899 __ commerce — expiorstionvsettiement ____ philosophy — theater
X_ 1900~ —_ communications —x_ industry — politics/govemment .
—— Invention local history —Z_ ather (specif
Specific dates 1790's , 1937 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A __B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _A _ B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: __ natiomal _ state _ local
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history anc
support.

Cool Spring Farm is a modest brick dwelling which reflects
several discrete building periods. Enlarged and renovated in this
century, it retains only a few features of its original eighteenth-
century form; its significance lies in the fact that it was built to
serve as the dwelling for the operator of the important Adelphi
Mill.

This modest brick dwelling was built in the 1790°’s to serve
as the residence of the operator of the Adelphi Mill which stood a
short distance to the southwest on the north bank of the Northwest
Branch; this large stone mill was constructed at approximately the
same time, circa 1796, by brothers Issachar and Mahlon Scholfield,
on property which they had resurveyed and patented as Adelphi (Greek
meaning "brothers"). The dwelling was described at the time of the
first Federal Direct Tax as a brick dwelling house, 24 by 18 feet,
two stories high with a one-story brick addition 16 by 18 feet. In
1798, the propefty was owned by Philip Fitzhugh, who also owned the
mill property. In the following year, Fitzhugh reconveyed the
property to the brotgers Scholfield, and they continued to operate
the mill until 1813.

During the early nineteenth century, the 45-acre mill
property, including not only the mill structure itself, but also the
small stone storehouse to the east and the brick miller’s dwelling
to the northeast, changed hands several times. By 1832, a seven-
acre lot on which the brick dwelling stood was separated from the
rest of the mill property, and sold as a separate seven-acre lot to
Theodore §heckels, whose family operated the mill and resided in the
dwelling.® The 37-acre mill property was at that time owned by
Thomas Ferrall (the mill was operated by John B. and George W.
Davis); the mill property passed through several short-term owners,
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and finally in 1865 was sold to Genge Washington Riggs, founder of
the banking house of the same name.

The seven-acre dwelling lot, however, remained in the Sheck-
els family until the late 1970’s. After the death in the mid- -
nineteenth century of Theodore Sheckels, the mill was operated by
miller and blacksmith William H. Freeman, a German immigrant who had
married Sheckels’ daughter Christiana. For the second half of the
nineteenth century, the mill was known either as Adelphi Mill or
Freeman’s Mill; the property was owned, however, by Freeman’s broth-
er-in-law, Theodore Sheckels II. When Sheckels died in 1896, he
bequeathed the "piece of land [by then 10 acres] in Prince George’s
County known as the old homestead which my father and mother owned
and on which place they resided at the time of their death" to his
two nephews, Theodore Freeman and William Freeman, and his niece
Jane Freeman Brown, all children of his deceased ¢ister Christiana
and her husband, miller/blacksmith William H. Freeman. A1l of the
rights in the ten-acre property were then conveyed to gne of those
three children, Theodore Freeman, and his wife, Annie.

In 1936, during the residence of Theodore and Annie Freeman,
the old house was photographed by the Historic American Buildings
Survey staff. The photograph clearly shows the two-story, two-bay
structure with its one-story north addition. Annie Freeman, who had
inherited her husband’s rights in the property, died in 1937, just a
year and a half 1ater6 and devised the property to her daughter,
Lillie Freeman McKay. -

When the McKays returned to the old family house, they
undertook major renovations on the structure. They removed the
north wing which showed in the 1936 photograph, and built in its
place (and on its foundation) a two-story north extension of the
main block, giving the house its present configuration; the addition
can be clearly read in the brickwork of the main west facade. At
the same time, the McKays carried out substantial interior renova-
tions, installing reproduction mantels and new woodwork, and adding
a one-story kitchen wing on the east, and a screened porch on the
north7 The renovated house remained in the McKay family until
1978.

Today the house at Cool Spring Farm has the appearance of a
twentieth-century building; only close examination of the brickwork
reveals the fact that it is a composite, multi-period structure.
Although it retains only a few features of its original eighteenth- -
century form, it is significant because of the fact that it was
built to house the operator of the Adelphi Mill. Only one other

- known miller’s dwelling, the Marshall-Walters House on the Piscat-
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away Creek near Clinton, survives in Prince George’s County. 8

That mid-nineteenth century dwelling served as the residence of the
operator of the Bellefonte Mill, located on the grounds of His
Lordship’s Kindness, but it has been altered at least as much as the
house at Cool Spring Farm; the Bellefont Mill no longer stands. The.
house at Cool Spring Farm, therefore, is an important reminder,
together with the Adelphi Mill and storehouse, of the early milling
operations in Prince George’s Country.

Notes

1. Prince George’s County Patent IC#0; Federal Direct Tax,
1798, Rock Creek and Eastern Branch Hundreds

2. Prince George’s County Deed JRM#7:55. See also MHT Form #65-
6, Adelphi Mill.

3. Prince George’s County Deeds AB#4:220, AB#12:227; Prince
George’s County Tax Assessments, ED#2, 1832

4. Prince George’s County Deed FS#2:416; Census records for
Prince George’s County, ED #2, 1850

5. Census records for Prince George’s County, ED#2, 1850, 1860,
1880, 1900; Prince George’s County Will JBP#1: 633; Pr1nce George s
County Tax Assessments, 1850-1900

6. Prince George’s County Will, WTD#5:92, Administration File

#6134; Prince George’s County Deed #243 374; see HABS photograph MD.
17. CHIL v

;. Prince George’s County Deed #4942:287; Administration File
26046

8 See MHT Form PG#81A-3, Marshall-Walters House.
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cf. Chain of Title
cf. notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 4.8669 a Tax Map 32 pare 15

Quadrangle name Washington East Quadrangle scale 1:24000

UTM References Jo NOT complete UTM references
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state code county code
state code county : code
11. Form Prepared By
name/titte  Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian
organization Prince George's Co. Historic Preservation Cofmteission May 1990
street & number COunty Administration Building tetephone 301-952-3521
city ortown  Upper Marlboro state  Maryland 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House

21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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LANAME

HIST! - A L
i Cool Spring Parm, Millers house

AND/OR COMMON

PZALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

8441 Riggs Road

CITY. TOWN . CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Adelphl — VICINITY OF :
STATE COUNTY
T, 2.Go
{54 CLASSIFICATION -
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
— DISTRICT —__PUBLIC : ZOoCccuPIED —AGRICULTUPE —MUSEUM -
X BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE —UNCCCUPIED " _COMMERCIAL —PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS , —EDUCATIONAL AFRIVATE RESIDENZE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __REUIG!OUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS —YES. RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNBESSETED . —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPCATATIGN
XNo - _MILITARY __OTHER

- JOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAM En 25
i Howard E., Cheeney et a2l

STREET & NUMBER

Telephone #£:

CITY. TOWN STATE, 2Zip cocde
—— V'CINITY OF
,’:"'3 - : -y
[LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION By o, MIOAD
COURTHOUSE. Folio 4. 287

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  FP.G. C0., Courshouse

STREET & NUMBER

2in Street

(]

CITY, TOWN STATE
Upper Marlsoro, ¥cll.
[LIREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
PGia Cos Inwentory of mistoriceSives
DATE
1974 —FEDERAL’ __STATE -“COUNTY __LOGAL

FEpPSEOm IO 2] verd Mansion 4811 Riverd:le Rd.

SURVEY RECORDS

ITY. TOWN o T a2 . - =
i - Riverdsl ol BUIE

]
>
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4 DESCRIPTION PG ¢s-5
CONDlTlQN CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
K_EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED —_ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD __RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cool Spring is a itwo-story, brick house, three
(irregular) bays wide, with an enirance in the second bay;
it shows oovious sisms of having been reouilt. “he house
was originallv two bays wides with an entrance in the firs:
bay of the west facsdz, and a norch across *hs rength of
this facade, An exterior chimney siood (2nd s4ill stands)
at the soutg gable end, and a one-storv brick wing was,

built onto the norih -end. This north addition has bpeen

4]

removed, and a third (nortn) bay, with interior chimney,
haé been add=d to the main house since 1937. This
major alteration shows cle=rly in the bfickwork: tne
south (orizinal) portion of th: west facade is laid in
Flemish bond with somz glszzed headers, while the north
end is common bond,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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1 SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW .

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC —CCMMUNITY PLANNING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —FPELIGION
—1400-1483% —ARCHEOQLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

- 1500-1598 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS } —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1689 X_ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATIGN —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 —ART —ENGIHEERING —__MUSIC __THEATER

- 1800-1838% —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSGPHY —TRANSPORTATION
- 1800- —COMMUNICATIONS D.EINDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIEY

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c. 1796 BU!LDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This modest brick structure, which stands at a short
distance from Adel-hi (Riggs) Iiill, was the home of ‘She
mEll, eperator. It was cemeitzusted late im the elﬁnteenth
century, vresumadbly =t the same time as the mill its21if,
and is listed in the 1798 tzx assessment as a 24' x 18!
two-story brick dwelling hcouse, with a2 16' x 18! oneastory
brick additicn. A% thes btime its resident was FPhilip
Fitzhugh, ormer and onerator of the mill?'During the

econd half of the mill for ite @rominent owner, George
W. Riggs, founder of Riggs llational Bank. Freeman's heirs
continued to iive in the miller's house until 1977,
His granddaughter =nd ner husvand, who acquired th= house

-

in 1937, medes th: alternetions.

1. 1798 Pedexral Dirset Tax .
2. larien=%tf's lap of__I‘.C—.C° 1861 fitlas of 15 miles
aroun Jashington, G.Mi. Hopkins, 187%

o ?

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Interview with Lillie “reem=zn iicKay June 1971

HABS photo 1936
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Annapclis, Maryland 21401
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NG PARYI, MILLER'S HOUSE

4942:287 Jonn F, McKey et al, personal representasive
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K-the house in 1937, mnﬂe ‘the altarationa.
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PRINCE CEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTORIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey # 65-5 . Date 1790's, ca. 1937

Building Neme Cool Spring Farm, Millers house

Location 8441 Riggs Road, Adlephi, Md.

Opeh to Public yes X no

————

‘Cool Spring is a tWo—stbfv ¢ brick house, three (irregular)

‘bays wide, with an entrance in the second bay; it shows obvious

signs of having been rebuilt. The house was originally two bays
wide with an entrance in the first bay of the west facade, and a
porch across the length of this facade. An exterior chimney stood
(ang =ti1l sfands) at the south gable end, and a cne-siory brick

. Wing wa2 ouilt onto the north end., This north addition has been

removed, and & third (north) bay, with interior cnimmey, has been

- cdded to the medn house since 1937. This nejor alterstion shows

cAemrly in the bLrickwork: the soush {origiaal) portion of the wes%
facadeuis taid in Flemieh bond with come glazed headers, while the
north end is common bond,

This‘modﬂst brick structure, which stands at a short distance
from the Adelphi (Riggs) Mill, was the home of the mill operator,
It was consiructed late in the eighteenth century, presumably at the
Bume time ag the mill itself, and is listed in the 1798 tax assess-
ment a3 a 24' x 18' two-story brick dwelllng house, with a 16' x

i8¢ one-story brick addition. At that’ time its resident was Philip
- Eitzhugh, owner and operatoxr of the mill. During the second half of

the ninetgenth century the mlller was William H, Freeman; he operated
the mil ffer 1t8 prqminent cwner, George W Rigga, faunder of Riggs_i_

”'Eanjapa ,Bank.m,Fneeggy’smneira Qontinued,tq liye 1y the riller's.

it {."19?7{ Bis: mn&dmghter and her huabaxm,'who acquired
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET | Dobp
04 £550Y
NOMINATION FORM i700
for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

i1 NAME
COMMON:
ANO/OR H!STORIC:
Cool Soring —
{2. LOZATION ;
STREET ANDT NUMBER! ;
8441 Riggs Road
TITY OR TOWN:
Adelphi
STATE ]cournv:
Maryland ;
[3. CLASSIFICATION : _ -
- ] o cify
CATEGORY OWNHERTIP ! STATUS I ACCESSINLE
(Check Cne) i TO THE PUBLIC
] District X Suilding {3 Public Public Acquisition: 4B Occupied I M TH
T Site [ Structure X Private O ln Process [ Unoccupied {0 Restricred
O Object {5 Both {1 Being Consicered ] Preservotion work O Uniestrictod
in progr-.ss lﬁ Ne
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate) _
1 Agriculturol O Government O Park [Z Transportation [J Comments
{3 Commesciol 3 Industrial @(Privom Rosidence (] Other (Specity) ——
1 Educctionc! {1 Milirary [ Raligious
] Entertainment O Museum T Scientific
4. CWNER OF PROPERTY o
OWNER'S NAME: 1
William McKay
STREET AND NUMBER:
8441 Riggs Road
CITY OR TOWN: STATZ:
Adelphi Maryland %
{5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION ' : ] R
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF OEEDS, ETC: - 1
Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE !
H
Upper Marlboro faryland |
) e
_ }tle Reference of Current Deed {(Book & Pog, ¥)s
{8, RESRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS e —
TITLE OF SURVEY: *
Historic American Buildings Survey
OATE OF SURVEY: 1936 % Federa! ) Stcte 3 County O Locol
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECCROS;
Library of Congress
STREET AND NUMBER:
10 First Street SE
CITY OR TOWN: STaTZ:
Washington, DC (

s ~ 708



|7. DESCRIPTION

CONDITION

[ Excellsnt

3 Good 1 Foir

(Chack One)
O Detericratad

3 Ruins [ ‘Unexposed

WL Altered

{Chezk One)
(7 Uncltersd

3 Moved

(Check One)
£l Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (/f known) PHRYSICAL ARPPEARANCE

of which has been rebuilt.
pedimented porch.

flat stretcher arches.

is boxed.

The house is a two story, brick building, the north end

The central doorway has a small,

The windows are 6/6 double hung sash with

On the south end there is an external
chimney; on the east end, the chimney is internal. A wide

board applied over the brick facade is the frieze; the cornice

3359
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INST UCTIONS

SEE

FG

[e. stoNiFICANCE

{3 Pre-Columbion
T 15th Century

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
D 16th C.r.lury
O 17th Century

[ 18th Cantury
@ 16th Century

{3 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

Rebuilt

1941

Aboriginol
[ Prehistaric

{3 Histaric
Agriculture
Architectyre
Art
Commerce

Communicotions

oCcoooo

Ccnservation

000 00000

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Approprieta)

Educotion
Enginsering
Indus sry
Invention
Londscope
Architecture

Literoture
Military

Music

00 00ga 0D

Politicol
Religion/Phi.
lasophy
Science
Sculpture
Sociol/Humon-
itarion
Thecter

Tronsportotion

{3 Urbon Planning
O Other (Specity)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ps~T00

L e,
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[9. MAJOR BISLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES +

]

-110. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDCINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPEATY (o] DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PRCPERTY
R LOF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONG I TUDE LATITUDE LONGITUCE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o ’ » o ’ » o . » ° ’ »
NE -] . » o . »
SE 1] ’ L] [-] ’ »
SW ) . . o . »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
{
]
[1i. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
DRGANIZATION DATE
MNCPPC 1l Nov 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CiTY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring Maryland
12, . . .
‘—JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National [ State ) Local [
Signature
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